3/9/2017

RV IS Y

l MONDAY I

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ANAMOSA
IOWA, WILL MEET AT THE CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS, ANAMOSA, IOWA, REGULAR

MARCH, 2017 TO CONSIDER THE MATTERS ENUMERATED IN THE AGENDA BELOW:
1.0) ROLL CALL
2.0) MOTION TO APPROVE THE MINUTES FROM THE FOLLOWING MEETINGS: |
2.1) February 27, 2017 — Regular Council Meeting
3.0) PUBLIC HEARINGS:
3.1) PUBLIC HEARING REGARDING PROPOSED CITY BUDGET FOR FISCAL
YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2018.
A) MAYOR OPENS PUBLIC HEARING
B) PROCEEDINGS
C) MOTION TO CLOSE THE PUBLIC HEARING
4.0) PRESENTATION(S): NONE
5.0) PROCLAMATIONS:; NONE ‘
COUNCIL ACTION ITEMS
6.0) COMMUNITY BETTERMENT:

7.0) PUBLIC SAFETY:

-- MARCH 13, 2017 --

EX T L T )
REGULAR SESSION — 6:00 P.M. |||
OF THE ANAMOSA CITY COUNCIL
CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS
AGENDA "

SESSION AT 6:00 P.M. ON MONDAY THE 13TH DAY OF |

6.1) DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTICN ON RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE
GIFT OF ACCESSORIES/PROPERTY FROM THE ANAMOSA SCHOOL DISTRICT.
ROLL VOTE.

6.2) DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON THE COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS
AS RECOMMENDED BY MAYOR DALE BARNES.

6.3) DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON REQUEST FROM THE MEMORIAL

DAY PLANNING COMMITTEE TO HOLD A MEMORIAL DAY PARADE AND
SERVICES ON MAY 29™

Page 1 of 2




l!’ 7.1) MOTION TO APPROVE THE RENEWAL OF BEER AND LIQUOR LICENSES:

E LIQUOR LICENSE WITH SUNDAY SALES PRIVILEGES — WAL-MART
STORE #646.

B) RENEWAL OF CLASS C LIQUOR LICENSE, OUTDOOR SERVICE WITH
SUNDAY SALES PRIVILEGES — LA HACIENDA MEXICAN RESTAURANT.

Al) RENEWAL OF CLASS B WINE PERMIT, CLASS C BEER PERMIT, CLASS ||

AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE JONES COUNTY SHERIFF AND THE CITY OF

'l 7.2) DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON RESOLUTION APPROVING THE 28E III
| ANAMOSA. ROLL VOTE.

73)  DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON UPDATE FROM THE ANAMOSA "l
| I POLICE DEPARTMENT REGARDING NUSIANCE PROPERTIES.

8.0) PUBLIC WORKS: NONE

9.0) FINANCE: |||

| I 9.1) DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE FISCAL
YEAR 2018 ANNUAL BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2018 AND
SETTING LEVIES. ROLL VOTE.

9.2)  DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING FUNDS |||
| TO OUTSIDE AGENCIES FOR FISCAL YEAR 2017-18. ROLL VOTE.

9.3)  DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON RESOLUTION SETTING SALARIES FOR
FISCAL YEAR 2017-8 FOR APPOINTED OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES OF THE CITY
OF ANAMOSA, IOWA; AND ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE DATE FOR THIS |||
"I RESOLUTION. ROLL VOTE.

10.0) CITY ADMINISTRATORS REPORT:

11.0) MAYOR AND COUNCIL. REPORTS: |||

11.1) COUNCIL REPORTS ON BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS.

12.0) PUBLIC WITH BUSINESS WITH THE COUNCIL ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA. |||

13.0) ADJOURNMENT.

THIS NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN AT LEAST 24 HOURS PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF
THE MEETING SPECIFIED ABOVE. THIS WAS DONE BY ADVISING THE NEWS MEDIA WHO
HAVE FILED A REQUEST FOR NOTICE AND BY POSTING THE NOTICE ON THE FRONT DOOR
IN THE LOBBY AREA IN CITY HALL THAT IS ACCESSIBLE TO THE PUBLIC. THIS WAS ALL

PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 21 OF THE CODE OF IOWA.

Page 2 of 2
3/9/2017




MEMO

To: Mayor & City Council Members
From: Alan Johnson, City Administrator
Subject: FYI

Date: 9 Mar 17

Meeting: 13 Mar 17

Agenda ltems......................

3.1 Public Hearing on 2017/18 Budget. This will be the Public Hearing on the
2017/18 fiscal budget. Citizens may speak to the budget during the Public
Hearing.

6.1 Resolution Accepting Gifting of Personal Property to the City. The
Anamosa Community School Board has built their new ball diamond complex
adjacent to the Middle School and is now turning over the ball diamond amenities
to the city at the site next to the Wastewater Plant. The iand has been owned by
the city for many years. The schools and the city joined together years ago to
create the regulation diamond on the city property. The school is now tuming
over those features to the city for ownership and maintenance.

6.2 Mayor’s Appointments of Council Members to Boards & Committees.
In the new year, after each city regular city election, the Mayor is charged with

making appointments of council members as board members & liaisons to the

various boards — committees, both city and joint government.

6.3 Memorial Day Parade & Services. Please see the letter in the packet of
agenda materials relating to this annual request.

7.2 28E Resolution accepting an Agreement for Communication Services
with Jones County Sheriff's Department. Please review the Services
Agreement between the Jones County Sheriff & the City of Anamosa for the next
fiscal year beginning July 1, 2017 & ending June 30, 2018.

7.3 Nuisance Report from the Anamosa Police Department. Since assuming
enforcement of the nuisance and other ordinances, the Police Department will
give its first report, which will now be monthly. This report will be in-person.

9.1 Resolution Adopting the Fiscal 2017/18 Annual Budget and setting
levies. Please review the enclosed budget materials in your packet. Changes
were made lowering the various department budgets as a resuit of the last
budget workshop held on February 13%. Now that the public hearing on the



budget has been published, no action can be taken to increase the budget only
to lower it if you find something of utmost importance.

9.2 Resolution Appropriating Funding to Outside Agencies. Action will need
to be taken to approve the funding amounts you decided on during budget
workshops for those outside agencies that the city supports. These are agencies
that are not direct departments of the city.

9.3 Resolution Approving Salaries for the 2017/18 fiscal year. Annualiy,
council has to take action approving salaries for its employees.

Other Things of interest.................

é Registration of Contractors / Vendors / Tradesmen. Recently, | received
a telephone call from the property & casualty department of EMC Insurance.
They are requesting that the city follow suit with the bulk of other communities in
lowa and establish a Registry of Contractors & Tradesmen that desire to provide
services within the community. Each contractor / tradesman would have to file
their organizational information as well as proof of insurance for inclusion in the
state registry. Insurance companies are collaborating with the State of lowa to
ensure the honesty, integrity and reliability of these businesses working in each
community in the state. They are also encouraging denial of constructions
permits, etc. unless they are registered. Once registered, the information is
forwarded to the state's data base. If someone comes into the community to do
business and is not registered under the program, they would not be allowed to
perform any work for the general public. Registry would be reciprocal once
entered into the database and a simple contact could produce an affidavit
confirming their registration. This is being promoted as essential protection for
the contractor / tradesman as well as the home or business owner and city. It is
also a program intended to curb transient, unethical and fraudulent practices &
scams. | will be attending a meeting that will give guidelines & applicable case
situations. This will probably come back as an ordinance or resolution to be
approved by the council for implementation.

é Storm Damage. We were very fortunate as we experienced very little
damage throughout the community. Work continues on the storm sirens but at
least two of them worked the night of the storms.

& Lack of Snow. Since the Street Department has been mostly idie on the
snow plows and sanders, they have busied themselves by helping other
departments and also they have trimmed about a % of the trees overhanging
streets in the community recently. Next week they will also be jetting sewer
hotspots to try to assist the Wastewater Department.

HAVE A GREAT WEEKEND 1!



2/27/17 Regular Council Meeting

The City Council of the City of Anamosa met in Regular Session this February 27, 2017 in the Council
Chambers at City Hall at 6:00 p.m. with Bill Feldmann, Rod Smith, Cody Shaffer and Betty Weimer
present. Absent: Rick Sanborn (vacant) and Chuck Smith. (vacant). Mayor Dale Barnes presided. Also
present were Alan Johnson, City Administrator; Tammy Coons, City Clerk; Rebecca Vernon, Library
Director; Dan Smith, Wastewater Superintendent; and Bob Simonson, Police Chief. Guests Present
Addressing the Council: Lyndsay Beaman, Snyder & Associates; Dick Dearborn, 600 N. Williams St.;
Mike Dearborn, 405 N. Division St.; Randy Day, 304 S. Oak Street; Karen Rogers, 305 S. Davis St.;
Nancy Shaffer, 803 N. Division Ct.; and Cassie Wescott, 101 E. Main St. Mayor Dale Barnes called the
meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. Roll call was taken with a quorum present.

Council Minutes
Motion by Rod Smith, second by Feldmann to approve the minutes from the February 13, 2017 Regular
Council meeting. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

PRESENTATIONS:

Lyndsay Beaman, Snyder & Associates — Update on 2" Street Lift Station Improvement Project
Lyndsay Beaman, Snyder & Associates addressed the Council giving a summary of the plans &
specifications for the 2™ Street Lift Station Improvement Project and proposed that the public hearing
date be set for March 27, 2017. She stated that the engineers estimated cost of the project is $1,984,667.
She also explained that as the City could acquire a generator for a lower cost than a contractor, that this
cost is not included in the project, but the installation of the generator is included. Discussion followed
on the needed size of the pumps and the increased size requirement of the generator.

Dick Dearborn, 600 N. Williams Street asked for a general overview from Lyndsay on the resulting
changes to the system and the end result of those improvements or changes. Lyndsay reviewed this
information. Dick Dearborn also recommended that the City go out to multiple vendors for bids on the
generator. He clarified that he works for a company that provides generators. Lyndsay also touched on a
possible Phase II of this project and possible timing on the implementation of this second phase which
would include the upsizing of additional piping in other areas.

Mike Dearborn, 405 N. Division Street asked Lyndsay the percentage of change in the size of the new
reservoir as compared to the current one. Lyndsay explained the differences and stated that it would be
considerably deeper.

COMMUNITY BETTERMENT:

Resolution Setting Date of Public Hearing on Proposed Annual Budget for Fiscal Year Ending
June 30, 2018

Motion by Feldmann, second by Shaffer to approve Resolution 2017-07 Setting the Date for the Public
Hearing on the Proposed Annual Budget for Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018. Roll Vote. 2 — Vacant
(Sanborn and Chuck Smith). All Remaining Ayes. Motion Carried.

PUBLIC SAFETY: NONE

PUBLIC WORKS:

Resolution Setting Public Hearing on Proposed Plans and Specifications, Proposed Form of
Contract and Estimate of Costs for the 2™ Street Lift Station and Sewer System Improvements —
Phase I

Motion by Feldmann, second by Weimer to approve Resolution 2017-08 Setting Public Hearing on
Proposed Plans and Specifications, Proposed Form of Contract and Estimate of Costs for the 2™ Street
Lift Station and Sewer System Improvements — Phase I. Roll Vote. 2 — Vacant (Sanborn and Chuck
Smith). All Remaining Ayes. Motion Carried.

Page 1 of 3



2/27/17 Regular Council Meeting

FINANCE:

Payment of Bills for the Month of February, 2017

Motion by Feldmann, second by Weimer to approve the payment of bills for the month of February,
2017. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT:

Alan Johnson reported that they had finalized the date of the “Spring Clean Up Event”, which will be
held Saturday, April 29" from & am to 5 pm and that they plan on using prison labor again for the event.

MAYOR AND COUNCIL:

Bill Feldmann — EMA/911, reported that he will not have a report as the meeting has been canceled this
month.

Bob Simonson, Police Chief reported to the Council that the sirens had been tested today and they
believe that there is a problem with the paging system communicating with the sirens. More testing will
be done. He also stated that the siren located on the water tower on N. Williams St. is very old and has
no battery back-up and that the breaker switch is being tripped every time the siren is set off.

Public with Business with the Council on Items not on the Agenda

Mike Dearborn, 405 N. Division Street congratulated the un-official winners of the recent City special
election, John Machart and Richard Crump. He also congratulated the Fire Department for all their hard
work on the recent fire. He then asked if the City could set up a texting alert system to notify other
property owners when an emergency event like the fire happens. Alan Johnson suggested that any
interested property owners contact Brenda Leonard at EMS to get on their texting alert system.

Randy Day, 304 S. Oak Street addressed the Council stating that he would like acknowledge Tyler
Laing and Shelly Carr, P & R Department for their use of the prison inmates on projects.

Karen Rogers, 305 S Davis Street addressed the Council reviewing the situation with a recent sewer
back —up and asked who a citizen would contact in these situations if it happens after-hours. She also
stated that the sewer system in her area has always been a bad spot and more regular work needs to be
done to keep this area open. Dan Smith, Wastewater, Superintendent stated this “hot-spot area™ was last
jetted in December, 2016 and that they jet these areas on a quarterly basis. Discussion folowed. Alan
explained that citizens should contact the non-emergency number at the Sheriffs office for after-hours
emergencies and the County will contact the cotrect city personnel. Alan also stated that this after hours
contact information is now on the City’s phone recording. More Discussion followed.

Nancy Shaffer, 803 N. Division Ct. addressed the Council asking why there are so many missing trash
receptacles on Main Street. Alan explained that they are in the process of refurbishing these and should
be completed and returned to Main Street. Nancy suggested adding more receptacles and putting
temporary ones in until the original ones are returned. Alan said it won’t be very long before they are
returned.

Cassie Wescott, 101 E. Main Street, owner of the Hotshots Bar & Grill addressed the Council reporting
the continued issues with the condition of the property located above her business. She stated she feels
that this property meets the “Dangerous Building” requirement. She said that bricks continue to fall at
different times, windows are partially broken out and gutters are falling off. She stated that she will not

Page 2 of 3



2/27/17 Regular Council Meeting

continue to clean up and fix these items. The current property owner has abandoned the property. Alan
Johnson reviewed the history of the property stating that the City had spent $7,400 on tuck pointing.

Alan also clarified with Cassie that her original complaint to him last week was regarding the leaking of
the roof. Cassie stated that the leak was on the adjoining property owner’s area and he has addressed
that issue. Discussion followed. Betty Weimer asked if Alan could present a list of options and
associated costs for this issue.

Adjournment
Motion by Feldmann, second by Rod Smith to adjourn at 7:05 p.m. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Dale Barnes, Mayor
ATTEST:

Tammy Coons, City Clerk

Page 3 of 3



RESOLUTION NO. 2017-

RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE GIFT OF ACCESSORIES/PROPERTY FROM THE
ANAMOSA COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT (the “District”)

WHEREAS, pursuant to a Resolution passed by the Anamosa Community School
District Board of Directors, after holding a Public Hearing on March 6, 2017, at the school
district’s Administration Building; and

WHEREAS, the District took action on said Resolution at their board meeting held on
March 6, 2017 to dispose by conveyance to the City of Anamosa, Iowa, citing lowa Code
Section 297.22 — transferring personal property from one public entity to another public entity,
said personal property located on city land (Ball Diamond) at 501 Walworth Avenue, Anamosa,
Iowa: and

WHEREAS, said personal property consists of fencing, dugouts, storage building/crow’s
nest, lights, flagpole and bleachers, and

BE IT RESOLVED, THEREFORE, that the City of Anamosa, lowa hereby accepts the
gift of personal property from the District and assumes all liability for said property, it’s
maintenance and ownership.

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED THIS 13th day of March, 2017.

Dale Barnes, Mayor

ATTEST:
Tammy Coons, City Clerk




RECORD OF COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS

The Council of the City of Anamosa, Iowa, met in Regular Session in the Council
Chambers at the Anamosa City Hall, Anamosa, lowa at 6:00 P.M. on thel3th day of March,
2017 with Mayor Dale Barnes presiding and the following Councilmembers present: Crump,
Feldmann, Machart, Rod Smith, Shaffer and Weimer.

Absent: none.
Councilmember introduced the foregoing Resolution No. 2017-___ and
moved for its adoption. Councilmember seconded the motion to adopt. The roll

was called and the following indicates the result of the vote.

Voting Aye Voting Nay Absent

Crump
Feldmann
Machart
Rod Smith
Shaffer
Weimer

Mayor Dale Barnes declared Resolution No. 2017-____ bad passed.

CLERK’S CERTIFICATION

I, Tammy Coons, the duly appointed and acting City Clerk of the City of Anamosa, lowa, do
hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution No. 2017-___ is a true and exact copy of said
Resolution. That said Resolution was duly adopted by the Council for the City of Anamosa,
Towa, at a meeting thereof as stated in the foregoing Record of Council Proceedings.

WITNESS my official signature and the seal of the City of Anamosa, Towa, on the 13%
day of March, 2017.

Tammy Coons, City Clerk

(SEAL)

Page 2 of 2



RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Apamosa Community School District (the "District) has
completed use of the baseball field located at 501 Walworth Street, Anamosa, 1A and

Whereas, the District now seeks to dispose of personal property located there and listed below:
All permanently attached:
Fencing
Dugouts
Storage Building/Crow’s Nest
Lights
Flagpole
Bieachers
(Bxcluding one scoreboard to be moved in the spring, 2017)

(“Property™) and

WHEREAS this field was established in 1977 through a joint partnership of the City of Anamosa and
the Anamosa Community School District with land ownership maintained by the city and personal property
ownership maintained by the Anamosa Community School District except for joint maintenance of the field

lights; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has fully considered the disposition of the Property and believes
that it is in the best interests of the Anamosa Community School District and its stakeholders to gift the
Property, as is and with no warranties of any kind, to the City of Anamosa; and

WHEREAS, it is appropriate pursnant to lowa Code Section 297.22 to publish a Notice of the
proposed conveyance of personal property over $5,000 and of the hearing and to receive and consider
objections and petitions on said conveyance of Property.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Anamosa Community
School District:

Section 1. That this Board shall set a public hearing on the conveyance of the above-described
Property, as is and with no warranties of any kind, for March 6, 2017, at 7:00 p.m., in the Anamosa
Community School District Board Room, 200 S. Garnavillo Street, Anamosa, IA. -

Section 2. That the Secretary is authorized and dirccted to prepare, publish, and distribute the Notice
of Hearing.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 20th day of February, 2017.

ANAMOSA COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

By: \(amm

Board President

ATTEST:

By:

Board Secretary
01322905-11175635-000



City of Anamosa
Committee Assignments
2017
Revised — March, 2017

Council Committees

1. Parks & Recreation Rod Smith
2. Library Board (Liaison) Rod Smith
3. Mayor Pro-tem Bill Feldmann

QOutside Committees

Organization Appointee/Liaison

1. Landfill Mayor Dale Barnes and John Machart

2. E911/Emergency Board Bill Feldmann

3. Senior Dining Advisory Board Cody Shaffer

4. Jones County Economic Development Betty Weimer

5. Jones County Tourism Rich Crump

6. Fire Service Board Alan Johnson, Bill Feldmann and
Rich Crump

Cody Shaffer (ex-officio)

Revised 3/17

Dale Barnes, Mayor

ATTEST:

Tammy Coons, City Clerk



SUGGESTED

2017

City of Anamosa

Committee Assignments
(Revised 3/17)

Bill Feldmann

Rich Crump

Cody Shafier

John Machart

Betty Weimer

Rod Smith

Dale Barnes

Alan Johnson

Council Committees

Parks & Recreation

Library Board (Liaison)

Others

Landfill - Jones Co. Solid Waste

E911

Emergency Management

Senior Center/JETS

Economic Development

ECICOG- Appointed by County

Tourism

Fire Service Board

ex-officio

Committee

Member

Member

Member

Member

Liason

Liaison

Parks & Recreation

Rod

_._._GEQ Board (Liaison)

Rod

Landfill

Dale

John

Eg11

Bill

Emergency Management

Bill

Senior Center/JETS

Cody

Economic Development

Betty

ECICOG- Appointed by County

Tourism

Rich

Fire Service Board

Bill

Alan

Rich

Cody

(ex-officio)

Mayor Pro Tem - Bill Feldmann




Becky DirksHaugsted

305 N Huber St

Anamosa, TA 52205

cell 319-361-2728, wk 319-462-3511

March 9, 2017
Dear Mayor of Anamosa and Honorable Council Members,

On behalf of the Memorial Day Planning Committee, I would like to request permission
to conduct a Memorial Day Parade and Services on May 29, 2017. This request includes a brief
ceremony for our fallen soldiers at the Jones County War Memorial on the east side of the Jones
County courthouse at 9:00 am, a parade stepping off at 9:30am from the intersection of Huber
and Main Streets to take a route directly down Main Street* to the Riverside Cemetery and the
Memorial Day Services at the Riverside Cemetery at 10:30am (or as soon as all participants of
the parade have arrived). The rifle squad will be firing a Gun-volley at the two ceremonies.
These events will be conducted in an honorable manner as in years past.

Thank You for your time and attention to this request. Please feel free to contact me with
any questions you may have.

Respectfully Submitted,

B Pt le]

Becky DirksHaugsted
VEW Post 4077, Commander

*Consideration will be given to the possible altering of the parade route due to scheduled
construction on Elm Street. If necessary, the parade route can be taken left on South Garnavillo
then proceed on Walworth Avenue.



Applicant License Application { LE0001293 )

Name of Applicant:  Wal-Mart Stores. Inc.

Name of Business (DBA): Wal-Mart Supercenter #646
Address of Premises: 101 115th St

City Anamosa County: Jones Zip: 52205
Business 319) 462-4.

Mailing 508 SW 8th St

City Bentonville State AR Zip: 727160500

Contact Person

Name Cy
Phone: (479) 277-0270 Email cynthia.montero@walmart.com

Classification Class E Liguor License (LE)

Term:12 months

Effective Date: 03/09/2017
Expiration Date: 03/08/2018

Privileges:
Class B Wine Permit
Class C Beer Permit {Ca B

Class E Liquor License (LE)
Sunday Sales

Status of Business

BusinessType: Privately Held Corporation

Corporate ID Number: 51094 Federal Employer ID 714015188
Ownership
Doug McMilion
First Name: Doug Last Name: McMillon
City: Bentonville State: Arizona Zip: 72712
Position: President & CEQ
% of Ownership: 0.00% U.S. Citizen: Yes
Amy Thrasher
First Name: Amy Last Name:  Thrasher
City: Bella Vista State: Arkansas Zip: 72714
Position: Assistant Secretary
% of Ownership: 0.00% U.S. Citizen: Yes
Phyllis Harris

First Name: Phyllis Last Name: Harris



City:

Position:

Rogers
SVP & Chief Compliance

iffirar

% of Ownership: 0.00%

State: Arkansas

U.S. Citizen: Yes

Jeff Davis
First Name: Jeff Last Name: Davis
City: Rogers State: Arkansas Zip: 72758
Position: Treasurer
% of Ownership: 0.00% U.S. Citizen: Yes
Andrea Marie Lazenby
First Name: Andrea Marie Last Name: Lazenby
City: Lowell State: Arkansas Zip: 72745
Position: Assistant Secretary
% of Ownership: 0.00% U.S. Citizen: Yes
James Robert Renfrow
First Name: James Robert Last Name: Renfrow
City: Favetteville State: Arkansas Zip: 72701
Position: Asst. Sec
% of Ownership: 0.00% U.S. Citizen: Yes
Insurance Company Information
Insurance Company: Safeco Insurance Co
Policy Effective Date: 03/09/2017 Policy Expiration 01/01/1900
Bond Effactive 2 Dram Cancel Date:

Outdoor Service Effective

Temp Transfer Effective

Outdoor Service Expiration

Temp Transfer Expiration Date:




Contact Person

RICHARD@TAXMEX.COM

Classification Class C Liguor License (L.C) {Commercial)
Term:12 months
Privileges:

Cl Liquor Licen ommercial

Qutdoor Service

Sunday Sales
Ownership
JOSE L FERNANDEZ
First Name: JOSEL Last Name: FERNANDEZ
City: TRENTON State: issouri
Position: PRESIDENT
% of Ownership: 80.00% U.S. Citizen: No

Lorena Romo

First Name: Lorena
City: TRENTON
Position: Vice President

% of Ownership: 20.00%

Insurance Company Information

Last Name: Romo
State: Missouri

U.S. Citizen: Yes

Zip: 64683

Zip: 64683

Canbbndala bnaraman o






RESOLUTION NO. 2017-

APPROVAL BY MAYOR

Dale Bames, Mayor

ATTEST:

Tammy Coons, City Clerk

Page 1 of 2



Absent: None

Council

Tammy Coons, City Clerk

Page 2 of 2



Main Street

-
o
v
¥
7

.mhv - wwAmm @
& _.m:. 4 e
o %%

i

J.n.rﬁm

-

16

462

4766

2017-2018

II

the Code of Iowa.



I



VI

VII



, Chairperson, Board of Supervisors, Jones County

, 2017

___, Mayor, City of Anamosa

, 2017

Dated this day of o,
By:

Dated this day of

By:

Dated this day of

By:

~_, Sheriff, Jones County




RESOLUTION NO. 2017-

hearing on the

Page 1 of 3



APPROVAL BY MAYOR

Dale Barnes, Mayor

ATTEST:

Tammy Coons, City Clerk

Page 2 of 3



RECORD OF COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS

Tammy Coons, City Clerk

(SEAL)

Page 3 of 3



RESOLUTION NO. 2017-

and

50% of the funds received from

PASSED AND APPROVED this 13" day of March, 2017

Dale Barnes, Mayor

ATTEST:

Tammy Coons, City Clerk

PAGE 1 OF 2



Absent: None.

Tammy Coons, City Clerk

(Seal)

PAGE 2 OF 2



POSITION

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-__

Page 1 of 4



Page 2 of 4

$8.00
$8.50
$8.50
$7.50
$8.50
$7.50
$8.00
$8.25
$7.50

$7.50
$8.00
$8.50
$8.50
$7.50
$8.50
$7.50
$8.00
$8.25
$7.50
$7.75
$7.75



40 until such time that

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 13" day of March, 2017.

Dale Barnes, Mayor
ATTEST:

Tammy Coons, City Clerk

Page 3 of 4



Tammy Coons, Clerk

Page 4 of 4



/0T 92



the center!

Jfu 0



ey

v IV

saloual

abed

Zp

gse
veg
YaE

qaos

Z06
Z06
Y06

206
0se
Z06

{Auo|e4q) Apolsna wou) edessg

S od 5NQ

Z06
206

VGE
VsE

AHNCNI SNOIE3S

vEL
JEL

juepIoU] [eUIWLD

sejousfy Iy :ADNIOY

LL02ILE/EL O LLOZ/L/L “ADNVY J1vd

yiuo Aq sonsnels jsally



GeiL LL0T/efT psjuld

WY S

sapusby (|

abed

cioe

juswedaq anod esoweuy

43

£€

¥E

206

Z06

206

HEZ
aege

3086



WY 6¢-9¢:L LIL0E/B/E Pl

abed

L0

$[ejo | puels

84

84

(¥4

NOILYIOIA

Bunieig

akt

a5¢
VGE
206

uny ¢ IH
juswssenzH

206
0se
206

AigBio4

paLieg a5USDI SIYM BuAug

AHNCNI

Z06

priesy

Vel

o€l

asuayQ

L10Z/1EfZ)L O L1LOZ/L/L “3ONVY 31vd



DATE RANGE: 1/1/2017 to 12/31/2017
AGENCY: All Agencies

Grand Totals: 188

Printed: 3/8/2017 7:37:32 AM All Agencies Page: 10of1



WASTEWATER






Monthly activity report Febuary 2017 Street Department:

Service Chrysler town and country van- tire rotation



Their next regular meeting will be Monday, March 20" at 7 PM at the library.

Al

CHILDREN

ADULTS



February Librarian's
Report

Jones County Cities: Residents of @ Jones

Out of County: Residents of lowa, but not
of Jones County.

* Indented, darkened boxes indicate a breakdown of the category immediately above.



February Librarian's
Report

* Indented, darkened boxes indicate a breakdown of the category immediately above.



